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GREATER  LONDION
o PRI OCTOBER 1979
NDUSTRIAL  ARCHASOLORY SOCETY
DIARY DATES FOR OCTOBER & NOVEMVER 1979
WHAT ORGANIZER

GLIAS Recording Visit to Clink Streety, including final

visit to S5t. Mary Overy Wharf & Pickfords A & B, plus
two adjacent buildings. Meet.at London Bridge tube
station., 01d clothes, torches,; note pads, etc.

Lectures to mark the Siemens Traction Centenary at the
Inst. of Electrical Engineers: five lectures on trams
& railways. Tea at 18,00, lectures start at 18.30.

GLIAS Visit to Gloucestershire Full day coach outing

details on enclosed sheet.

Sailing Barges at Greenwich Pier
Thames Sailing Barge Club

open house by

GLIAS Recording Group Meeting at the Architectural Assn

36 Bedford Square. All members welcome to plan and
discuss site work, etc. (Replaces Oct 15meeting).

Newcomen/GLIAS Visit Third visit to colliery steam

winding engines in South Lancashire. There might be
cancellationss send SAE and please give phone number(s)

GLIAS Lecture First lecture in the new winter series:

The Lea Navigation by John Boyes (The full programme
for the series is enclosed). City Poly,

Stratford (approx. 9 miles).
10.38 train from Liverpool Street (single ticket only
required) Wear stout shoes and bring food, there will
be a pub stop for a drink.

GLIAS Archive Session An evening to sort and annotate

GLIAS Visit

photographs for deposition in national archives (see
article in this Newsletter) At David's home: nearest
tubes Lambeth North and Waterloo.

A second visit to the Museum of London to
extensive collection of PLA photographs.
welcome. Ask for Chris Elmers at the desk.

inspect the
All members

31 Jewry S5t EC3

David Hamilton
736 7336

David Thomas
928 8702

IEE

Dave Perrett
852 4867

Elizabeth Wood
894 4154

David Thompson
458 1482

Bob Carr
37 Ainger Road
NW3 3AT
586 5122

Dave Perrett

GLIAS Walk To follow up the lecture, Glenn Dreuett wiil Dave Perrett
lead a walk along the Lea Navigation from Ponders End to
Meet at Ponders End station

David Thomas
36 Pearman St,.
SE1

928 8702

Bob Carr

s
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Wed evening GLIAS Lecture The‘Hiéthywa‘Electrical Supply to London Dave Perrett
Nov 7 1979 by Robin Brooks at.City Poly, 31 Jewry Street, London EC3
18,30 ) - ; v

Sat afternoon GLIAS Visit to Harrods poMer'plant, Knightsbridge. Of Bob Carr

Nov 10, 1979 special interest: twoc 1908 Edwards-type electrically
13,45 driven vacuum pumps by Cole, Marchent & Morley Ltd.,

Bradford. There might be a few places due to cancellations
Send SAE to Bob, please give phone number(s).

Sat-merning -~GLIAS'Libféry Research ‘at Guildhall Library, Aldermanbury David Thomas
Nov 17 1979 EC2. Meet in Manuscript Section to examine minute books

09.45 and directories, and afterwards you can go on tog-—

14.00 LAMAS Local History Conference at the Museum:of London Dave Perrett
Main speaker is Sir John Summerson on The Development of 62 Leyland Rd.
Regents Park, plus other talks and displays. Tickets Lee Green,
about £1.25 from Dave Perrett. 8612

Mon evening  GLIAS Recording Group Meeting at the AA, 36 Bedford Sq
Nov 18,1979 as October 22 meeting

Sat morning GLIAS Research at the Passmore Edwards Museum, Romford Rd Bob Carr
Nov 24 1979 E15 (% of a mile from Stratford tube station); to look
10.15-13.00 at material on Silvertown, N. Wooluwich & the Royal Docks.

Mon evening GLIAS Archive Session as on October 29 1979 David Thomas
Nov 26 1979

ADVANCE NOTICE ...

Fri evening 10th Annual Industrial Archaeology Workshop at Kingston Bryan Woodriff
Dec 7 1979 Polytechnic with talks on St. Pancras restoration, The 549 1366

Elton Collection and the New London Transport Museum.

Full details from Bryan at Schoolf of Liberal Studies,

Kingston Poly, Kingston on Thames.

Bryan has also organized the following courses at Kingston Poly, starting on October

1y 1905k LS 1  Recording Our Industrial Heritage .

LS 2 Advanced Industrial Archaesology
LS 4 What is Industrial Archaeclogy?

PAULINE ROENISCH has sent details of three History Workshopss=—

Realism: Art & Society History Workshop 2 Oct 12-14 1979 at City Poly Navigation Sch.

Ruskin. History Workshop 13 People's History & Socialist Theory Nov 30 = Dec 2 1979
at RuskinsHall, Headington, Oxford.

Science & Society History Workshop Feb 23-24 1980 at University of London, Dept. of
Extra Mural Studies, 26 Russell Square, London W.C.l.

ANOTHER COLLIERY VISIT ?

The NCB have kindly offered to arrange a visit faor us to see the Steam
Locomotives operating at Bickershaw Colliery, Legigh, South Lancashire. The visit
might take place one day during the week commencing April 14 1980, Monday to
Thursday, with a start at 14,00 to allow a day visit from London: I should like
to hear from prospective participants to see if it would be worth accepting the
invitation. Please send usual SAE. BOB CARR

DONZ'YT MISS the View From the Iron Bridge exhibition at the

Royal Academy of Arts, Piccadilly (734 9052) Organised by the Ironbridge Gorge
Museum Trust to celebrate the bi-centenary of that herald of the Industrial
Revolution. Open until November 18 1979, daily 10.00-18.00 and good value at 90p. /
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AIA CONFERENCE DISPLAY

Following the request for information on Coalbrookdale products in London
tws new items were reported. Bet Parker noted that the Victoria Gates into Kew
Gardens, near Kew Gardens tube station were by the Coalbrookdale Company and
Enid williams sent a cutting from the Fulham Chronicle showing the six Jackfield
tile panels from the old Charing Cross hospital being unveiled in the neuw
hospitals the other eleven panels having been given to the Ironbridge Gorge
Museum and the V & A.

GLIAS was able to mount a superb display 'The Dale in London' at the AIA
Conferencé at Ironbridge in September thanks to the work of Elizabeth Wood.
Even the professionals from the Mussum were very impressed by its quality and
surprised by its coverage.

The. Irenbridge Gorge Museum have supplied the following information from
the records of Maws and Craven Dunnill, the tile making firms. They would
like GLIAS to supply up-to-date information on the following tile WOTKoe
Please telephone or write to DAVE PERRETT at 62 Leyland Road, Lee Green, SE12
852 4867 or 600 95000, Ex 2194

The Rose, Fulham Road (N side) Interesting wall tiling, photos & details pl.

The Finches, Fulham Road (N side) Mosaic panel, phctos & details pl.

The Norfolk Arms, North End Road, Fulham Wall tiling in side passage, photos pl.

The Swan, Hammersmith Boradway Mosaic work, photos needed.

Cricklewood Tavern, Cricklewood Lane Tiled pub (?%) No information

Cinema (now Bingo Hall) Cambridge Heath Road (Extension) Bethnal Green Has
tiles, but no details known.

The Fiask Inn, Flask Walk, Hampstead, NW3 Maws tiles. More information needed
and photose.

Highbury Brewery Tap, Holloway Road, N1 Tiled pub. Possibly Craven Dunill.
More information neecded.

House porches in Standard Roady Hounslow More details ne eded

The following churches have Craven Dunill tiles; but no modern information is

available: St. Josephs Highgate Hill, t. Mary East Ham, St. Boltolphs

Londcn EC St. Albans Finchley NE St. Andrews ljillesden, St. Johns

Marlborough Street W St. Benedicts Ealing Broadwayj also the following

buildings: UWaldorf Hotel Aldwychs Lloyds Bank Lombard Streetgy Alliance

Banks at Camden Town, Notting Hill, Sloane Square; offices at 21 Mincing

Lane; Hyde Park Hotel and Hammersmith Baths. _ DAVE PERRETT

Vickers Ship Model Eyparlmunu Tank

On Tuesday evening 19th June at 7.30p.m. a GLIAS party visited the Ship
Model Experiment Tank of the Vickers Shipbuilding Group Limited at 222 London
Road, St. Albans. This gstablishment dates from 1910/11 and until recent
nationalization was the largest privately-owned ship=testing tank in Europe.
Driving past one gets a pleasing impression. By a large mass of water in
the cool of the cvening after a very werm day it was delightful. The method
of construction of the wax ship models, 6 = 10 feet long, was explained and
we were allowed to ride on the electric carriage which rums on top of the
tank uile an experiment was in progress. We would like to thank the VUickers
Shlpbu1ld1ng Graup and their gu1dc Mr. mhlt@ faor a most imstructive and
enjoyable evening.

It is suggested that a visit be made to the ship model experiment tank
facilities of the National Maritime' Institute at Feltham and Teddington
(formerly part of the Naticnal Physical La boratory). The development of
modelling techniques is an important compenent of the history of technology
of this century. The No. 1 tank at Teddington dates back to 1910 and is
still pretty well as first built. The visit would take place during normal.
working hours and be of a fairly technical nature. Members wheo are
interested in taking part in such a visit or a second visit to Uibkers
(would a weekend visit here be more popular?) should contact me at 37 Ainger
Road, NW3 3AT (586 5122) ' BOB CARR

/e



WATERLOO RAILWAY STATION

The visit to Waterloc station on the afternocon of Friday July 27th
commenced with a surface visit to the 30=-ton hoist which is used to raise
railway vehicles from the Waterloo.and City line. This is situated.to the
North of the staticn-and was reached, after we had donned regulation yellow
waistcoats, by walking off the end of the ncrthernmost platform and turning
right. The hoist is still hydraulic and presumably operates from a local
power supply. Just to the West is a hydraulic capstan., This is the only
rail access to.and from the Waterloo and City.

- The rest of our time was spent on the Waterloo and City line itself.
This was only the second tube railway in Loendon, being built in 1894-8 to
cnable the London & South Western Railway Company to resach the City. 0On
our-way to its underground platforms we paused to admire the surface station's
hydraulic buffer stops. At Waterloo, the Waterloo & City line runs roughly
NS. On the § end of the W platform is a signal box which essentially cantrols
all traffic on the lime. This box is fitted with a "knee frame".

The rolling stock on the line was built in the early 1940's. In some
vehicles ornamental grills lettered "Southern Railway" may still be seen at
the ends of the cars. Drivers of the Waterloo & City trains are ordinary
Waterloo-based Southern Region men and work a spell in’ the tunnel as part of
their usual duties. The guards are permanently undsrground. UWe were allouwed
to ride in the last coach of & train to Bank and look out from the drivers
cab at the back of the train. At the Bank end of the line the lights in the
tunnel were switched on for our benefit. The signal box at Bank, which we
inspected, is not used manually unless abnormal shunting movemants are reqguired.

On our return to Waterleo we stayed on the train past the platforms to
get a view of the maintenance. works which are situated in-a well at the SE
corner of the site., Some daylight gets down here. 0On the W side there are
remains of a railuay-wagon 1ift and turntable. We were not able to see
round the power station which formerly supplied electricity to the Waterloo
& City. The boilers only provide steam for heating and cooking purposesy; no
generation has taken place for years. The Southern Region underground trains
use electricity from the grid, the same as the Regicn's surface trains.

Returning to the surface our guide pointed out alterations made since
the construction of the line. We vicuwed the maintenance works again from
one of the roads which run beneath Waterloc station at street level, (the
platforms of the surface station are at first-floor level). These roads
were formerly ordinary London streets, but have been gradually absorbed by
the expansion of the station. .

CLIAS would like to thanmk British Rail for a most instructive and
enjoyable visit. Special thanks are due to our guide for the great amount
of trouble he took on our:behalf, 808 CARR

BATTERSEA POWER STATION

A GLIAS party paid another visit to the well-known Battersea Pouwer
Station on July 20th. ‘There are two stations at Battersea in cne buildings
to the west is the 'A' station built 1929-37, to the east 'B' station of
194455, While the turbine hall of 'A' staticn has boon qutted, 'B* statiin.
gtill fupcticmsa'’ L

The interior style and decorations of 'A' station is in marked contrast
to the plain post-war 'B' station. We visited 'A' station control. room
(reminiscent of BBC Broadcasting House interiors) which has reputedly been
used as a film set for the Dr. Who television series. This is still in use
to centrol ocutput by the 'A' statiom transformers. The external design of
‘the station by Sir Giles Gilbert Scott belongs to the ‘cathedral! era of
construction,

Coal from Newcastle (Durham Open Cast) is imported by a fleet of three

colliers and unloaded at a reinforced-concrete jetty by travelling grab / ‘
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cranes. It is burnt in Babcock & Wilcox vertical tube radiant boilers. A
special feature cf Battersea was the flue-gas washing (to remove sulphur and
its compounds) which tock place in teak-lined towers beneath the chimneys on
the river-wards side of Station. UWater for flue=gés washing and cooling was
drawn from the river and was treated after use before return. This process
cease d with the closure of the 'A! station, the 'B' station has modern
electrostatic precipitators.

Blocks of flats north of the Thames in Pimlico and at Dolphin Square
are supplied with hot water for domestic heating, gtc., by pipes under the
river. A glass—walled accumulator towcron the north bank is a prominent
feature of this District Heating Scheme.

We would like to thank Mr. W. Ewing the Station Manager for a most
interesting and instructive visit and also our guide [r. Grimmond for the
trouble he took on our behalf. B0B CARR

A PLEA ...

Articles for the second issue of London's Industrial Archaeology
(scheduled for publication next May) should be submitted NOW. Short
contributions (1 = 4 printed pages) are particularly welcome. Please remember
that photographs are expensive te print and that we will not be able to include
any more than there are in the first issue. However it should be possible to
provide some help with drawings, and especially the lettering of these. Typing
should be double-spaced with wide margins. Please send material toc BRENDA SOWAN
267 New Kings Road, Fulham, London SW6 4RBj 'phone 736 7336.

A CORRECTION o0

It is stated on page 12 of Newsletter 63 that: "-- the silo marked A ==
being of reinforced concrete with brick cladding."

I visited the mills four times while they were being demolished, and also
took some photographs. I can assure you that the outer walls of the silc uwere
mot of reinforced concrete with a brick cladding, but, much more interestingly,
of solid brickwork that had been reinforced, in way of the bins, with
reinforcing steel laid intc some of the joints, sc as to withstand the outward
thrust of the silo contents. The internal partitions that formed the bins
were of reinforced concrete, about 4" thick, and the brickwork that formed
one or two sides of the bins on the periphery of the building were cement
rendered to give a smooth finish. I shall be happy to discuss the photographs
with anyone interested, if they will get in touch with me, as they clearly

STl GRS COPGLIUGT. JOHN PARKER 178 Caledon Road, London E6 2EZ

A PITY ooo

Croydon Council has applied for listed building consent to demclish the
magnificent cast and wrought iron conservatory at Coombe Cliff, which it ocwns
but has sadly neglected for some years, and particularly since a fire in 1977.
It was built in the 1890's by the Hornimans of tea fame. The Victorian Society
is associated with a plan to re-erect it at the HQ of a security firm at a
country house in Nottinghamshire, if it is not too far gons. DEREK BAYLISS

AN OPPORTUNTTY ...

The "Croydon Advertiser", having gome over to photo=composition, has
restored and preserved a 1925 Linotype typesetting machine, which can be seen
at its office in Katharine Street, Croydon. DEREK BAYLISS

A NOTHER PLEA o

Doubless many GLIAS members will recall the visit to the workshop at
Shirley Oaks Childrens Home, Croydon on Saturday July 7th. HoweverT, in
spite of the large turn out that morning there appears to be nobody williny
and able to undertake the research and writing up of a formal study of this
site, which will require for example interviews with the Chief Engineer
(shortly to retire) and the compilation of a few sketch plans, flow diagrams

/ se0
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and a brief history. The future of the site is uncertain and unless volunteers
come forward valuable information will be losty, leaving just several hundred
photographs. UWould anyone interested please contact DAVID THOMPSON at 28a
Wycombe Gardens, Golders Green, NW11 8AL. Telephone 458 1482

TWO SURREY QUERIES ..o

The 'Town Hall' of the rotten borough of Gatton is a Doric temple of 1765,
with a roof resting on & cast-iron pillars. Can anyone suggest where they were
cast? Are there any earlier examples of the use of cast-iron pillars?

Relgate has a road tunnel of 1824, under the castle hill. I know of earlier
canal, and even rail, tunnsls, but can anyone quote an earlier rocad one?
: ‘ DEREK BAYLISS

WEDNESDAY LUNCHTIME AT THE MUSEUM OF LONDON ...

This successful lecture series starts again this Autumn with the theme 'TRANSPORT
IN LONDON' in the Main Lecture Theatre, 13.10-13.45 every Wednesdays

Oct 3  Transport in the Medieval City
by John Clark, Saxon & Medieval Dept. HMuseum of London
0ct 10  The Coaching Age of London
by John Chartres, Lecturer in Economic History, University of Leeds
Oct 17 The Expansion of London and Its Transport
by Michael Robbins, Chairman of Governors, Museum of London, and former
Managing Director, Railways, London Transport Executive
Oct 24 The Development of London's Waterways
by Martyn Denney, author of "London's Waterways®
Oct 31 Railuway Passenger Transport -~ 1900-1939
by Alan Jackson, author of "London's Termini®, etc.
Nov 7 The London Taxi
by G.N. Georgano, Head Librarian, National Motor Museum
Nov 14 The Building of Londont's First Docks - 1789-1808
A.W. Skempton, Professor of Civil Engineering, _Imperial College
Nov 21 subject to be announced
by T.C. Barker, Professor of Economic History, London School of Economics
Nov 28 Tramways of London
by Bryan Woodriff, Dept. of Liberal Studies, Kingston Polytechnic
Dec 5 The London Bus
by Oliver Greeny; Curatory; London Transport Museum
Dec 12 Heston Adirport: Centre of Innovation 1929-=1978
by Colin Manton, Modern Dept. Museum of London
Dec 19 The Future of London's Transport System
by Peter Hall, Professor of Geography, University of Reading

GAZETTEER OF LONDON INDUSTRIAL ARCHAEOLOGY

This is going wells two more sections received this month. I am only
able to print part of Bet & John Parker's ‘Newham and they assure me there is
much more to come. In addition we have South Norwood from Derek Bayliss
ready for the December issue. '

Phillimore Press often seem to publish our sort of books (I find their
"first cheap edition of the Domesday Book in 900 years" an irresistible ad. )
and they have promised a list for inclusion with the next Newsletter. In
the meantime I have been looking at URBAN DEVELOPMENT IN 19th CENTURY LONDON:
Lambeth, Battersea & Wandsworth 1838-1888 by Janet Roebuck, which they have
just published at £5.95. Dr. Roebuck has written a scholarly book, with
references and bibliography which are a mine of information for anyone who
wants to follow up the primary sources. Although a specific area is covered
this is not a chatty local history, but a description of what was happening
all round Central London and therefcre of value in understanding the
industrial archaeology of Greater London and filling in the background to the
material in our Gazetteer.

7 s
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GAZETTEER OF LONDON INDUSTRIAL ARCHAEOLOGY = NEWHAM, E.16 District

54,

56,

57.

58,

59.

60,

67,

62,

63,

64,

£5.

SILVERTOWN WAY Canning Town to North Woolwich Road; E.16.

Viaduct carrying road over railuay, Victoria Dock Road and the entrance
to tidal basin. Constructed by Rendel, Palmer & Tritton. 1.09 miles
long, built mainly of reinforced concrete, 80' wide (2 x 12' footways,
carriageway 561), Opened by Leslie Hore-Belisha on September 13 1934,

NORTH WOOLWICH BRANCH RAILWAY 1847 5

Promoted by Kennard, Brasséy, Peto and Bidder. Opened 1847. Ouned by
Stratford & Thames Junction Railway, the Eastern Counties Railway, Great
Fastern Railway until 1923, then LNER until nationalisation.

TIPPLE ROWE LTD Hallsville Road, E.16 <c. 1879

Began as W & C. Tipple (Ironmongers). In 1902 they were iron merchants,
lead, glass, wallpaper merchants, coach ironmongers, electric light
fitters, etc. Many of the buildings look derelict, although the firm is
now a steel stockholders. Original shop/office still theres four .. .
ornamental gas lamp brackets and barley sugar twist cast iron columns
on shaop front.

ENTRANCE LOCK TO TIDAL BASIN OF ROYAL VICTORIA DOCK 1855

Partly filled in., Dock opened in 1855 by Prince Albert. First dock
in the port to be linked to the railway system of the country and first
to be equipped with hydraulic powered machinery from the works of
Sir. W.G. Armstrong. Hydraulic capstans still in situ.

INTERNATIONAL PINCHIN JOHNSON North Woolwich Roady E.16
Paint manufacturers. On this site from 1921 to present day.

TATE & LYLE Plaistow wharf, North Woolwich Road, E.16

First mention of the wharf was for storage of petroleum and other
hazardous goods. Works built by Abram Lyle & Sons 1881, principally for
the manufacture of golden syrup.

CROSSFIELDS CHEMICALS LTS. knights Road, E.16

Detergent works.and laboratories. John Knight,an associate of the
above company, had extensive works here from-c. 1880. Many cf the early
buildings are now being demolished. In 1886 they were makers of hard
and soft soap, candles, etc. Called the Royal Primrose Soap Works (1936
Kellys). When did they leave?

BRITISH SUN OIL COMPANY Manhattan Wharf, Knights Road, E.16

Present owners were preceded by The London & Thames Haven 0il Wharf
Ltd., from 1901 - c.1944, Some old rivetted storage tanks still to be
seen showing above. the wall.

MEMORIAL in the entrance to J. Spurling Ltd. Crescent Wharf, N Wooluwich Rd.
to the workers who were killed in the Silvertown Explosion at the Brunner
Mond Works in January 1917.

THOMAS B. WARD LTD. Thames Road, E.16

© Machinery showrooms, etce. Iron & steel scrap, tanks, boilers,
engineers, shipbreakers, contractors plant, machinery erectors & dismantlers
etc. First mention in Kellys 1921, still there.

ST. MARK'S CHURCH North Woolwich Road ' c 1861
Architect S.5. Teulon. Built on a site given by the Dock Companys.
Nowredundant, but likely to be used for other purposes.

CROSSE & BLACKWELL Tay Wharf, Factory Road, E.16.
Keiller's jam and marmalade factory from 1880-1967, then above company.

Sauces and pickles now produced here. / .
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GAZETTEER OF LONDON INDUSTRIAL ARCHAEOLOGY = NEWHAM, E.16 District (contd)

66,

67.

68,

69.

70,

720

73,

74,

75,

76,

TATE & LYLE Thames Sugar Refinery, Factory Road, E.16

Built by H. Tate & Sons in 1878 toc produce cube sugar. Amalgamated
with Lyle's in 1921, Wr Cube' emblem was adopted by the firm-in 1950 to
perscnalize their image for a fight against threatened nationalization.

LODERS & NUCOLINE Ceirn Mills, Factory Road, E.16
Loders have been on the site since 1887, makers of edible oils and fats.
Previously Petty & Co, Cairn 0il Mills.

STANDARD TELEPHONES & CABLES LTD. Henley Road, Nerth Woolwich, E.16

Parts of the works are being demolished. Originally Henley's Telegraph
Works Co. Ltde, W.T. Henley bought 12 acres of land at North Woolwich in-
185% where he manufactured submarine cables and electrical apparatus.

Silvertown - In 1852 S.W. Silver & Company, outfitters of Cornhill

moved their waterproofing works to a site on the river front between
todays Tay Wharf and Thames Sugar Refinery. The company greu and was
named The India Rubber, Gutta Percha & Telegraph Works Company Ltd., and
because it was so vast the area around bacame known as Silvertouwn.

Street Furniture

TROLLEYBUS FEED POINT date ?
in Tidal Basin Road, outside Tidal Basin Tavern, E.16. Cast iron
(London Transport) box for fuses / switches.

0l1d {gas?) LAMP POSTS date ?
converted to electricity. Made by Land & Company, Engineers, Stratford,
E.15. In Knights Road, E.16

TRAMWIRE POSTS
In Albert Road, E.16. Still in use, adapted as lamp posts.

Two PILLAR BOXES , ‘
In Albert Road, E.16. Both made by Handyside & Co. Ltd., Derby & London
One with no Royal Cypher, the other V.R.

CAST & WROUGHT IRON BRIDGE _
across railway from Albert Road to Factory Road. Cast iron columns
made by Handyside & Co., wrought iron trellis work with open wooden stairs.

VALVE COVER ?
Small valve cover in pavement at . lift entrance to Woolwich pedestrian
subway, Pier Road, E.16., marked A.P. Uhat is. it for? ‘

RAILINGS , ~ .
as pedestrian barriers outside the above subway made by Ham, Baker & Co.
Ltd., Westminster,

ELECTRICITY FEED BOX ‘
in Pier Road, Es+16., adjacent to trolleybus standard, has the Woolwich

coat. of arme: BET & JOHN PARKER
NEWHAM, E.6 District will appear in
the December Neuwsletter, followed by
South Norwood. I shall be pleased to
receive further blocks for the Gazetteer
br, of course, single entries and

correctionse. BRENDA INNES
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GLIAS VISIT TO CLAPHAM JUNCTION SIGNATBOXES - 14 July 1979

Bob Mitchell is making a survey for GLIAS of all the railway signalboxes which wili
disappear under the Victoria resignalling scheme.

He recently arranged a visit to signalboxes at Clapham Junction, and this is his report.
A longer report with additional photographs, will be deposited at Wandsworth reference
library. Members who participated in this visit, and who have black and white photo-
graphs which could be included in the longer report are asked to contact Bob as soon as
possible.

Bob would also like some assistance in the survey. He is at: 26, The Drive, Thornton
Heath, Surrey, CR4 8LA. 01-771 0505 (home).

Clapham Junction has upwards of 20 trains passing through daily. In fact there are
two distinct and independent sides to the station. The Central Division of Southern
Region has the lines from Victoria to Surrey and Sussex (platforms 12-17) and South
Western Division the lines from Waterloo to the south west suburbs and Portsmouth,
Weymouth, Exeter, etc., plus the 'Windsor' lines (see the accompanying plan).

The layout is controlled by three signalboxes, 'B' (Central Division) and 'A' & 'C!
(S.W. Division).

'A' Box - opened in 1911 as part of the London & South Western Railway's scheme to intro-
duce pneumatically powered semaphore signalling to its main routes, following a visit
by the LSWR's chief engineer to the U.S.A. to inspect some of the installations there.

The box is mounted on a gantry spanning the South Western Division tracks at the London
end of the station. The framework for a wartime protective steel plate roof still
remains. Equipment for the pneumatic installation of 1911 was of the slide lever type
and was supplied with air at a pressure of BO/AO 1b per sgquare inch. This was later
modified to become electro-pneumatic, the valves controlling the supply of air to signals
and points being operated by electrical circuits and in this form the lever frame
remained in service until the area was resignalled with colour lights (m.a.s.) in 1936
under the Southern Railway. Around that time extra tracks were laid as far as Hampton
Court Junction. New miniature lever power frames (of the standard 'pivot' type) were
installed in 'A' Box and in the similar box at West London Junction, replacing the
electro-pneumatic equipment.

It is, of course, necessary for signalmen in adjoining boxes to be able to communicate
with each other so that trains can be passed from one section to the next. The usual
fashion is by bell

codes which is not ‘ - s e gt s e
only quicker than the
telephone but also
avoids the chance of
verbal misunderstan—
ding. This, of course,
has changed with the
advent of power sig-
nalling and all the
boxes at Clapham
Junction usually make

of the 'magazine' type :
introduced by the
Southern Railway.
These give the des-
tination of a train
and not its type.
'Descriptions' of
trains are sent

'A' Signalbox
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forward by pressing a button on the describer apparatus corresponding to the required
destination and since, for straightforward through running, signals can often be set
to operate automatically, the signalmen can spend a lot of their time merely passing
on train descriptions to adjoining boxes.

For emergencies or special trains the describers are duplicated by block bells which are
still used from time to time. To give each bell a distinctive tone all have different
shapes.

The spur to Latchmere Junction (Western Region) is still mechanically signalled. 'A!
Box therefore retains a standard Southern Railway three-wire, three position block
instrument tapper and bells for signalling trains over this line. These include the
morning and evening peak hour services to and from Kensington (Olympia) which start and
terminate at the Windsor line platforms, plus cross-London parcels and freight trains.

Another necessary item at most signalboxes is the Train Register in which are recorded
all bell signals sent or received together with details of any messages affecting the
working of traffic or unusual occurrences, etc. Large boxes employ a 'booking lad'

for this but, as can probably be imagined, it is not a popular job and the two signalmen
on duty per shift are often required to keep the register themselves.

'C' Box There is only one man on duty per shift in this box which is situated at the
west end of platforms 3 and 4. A typical LSWR type box of the early part of this
century, it was probably opened at the same time as 'A' Box. The base is brick,
housing the locking to the lever frame, while the upper storey is of timber and glass.

The frame itself is of the pull-out slide type as used for the pneumatic installations
and probably dates from the opening of the box. It is shortly to be replaced by a more
modern frame of the same type from another location on the Southern Region. 'Magazine!
type train describers are also employed in this signalbox.

'B' Box - the most recent of the three signalboxes at Clapham Junction, being opened in
1952 in connection with the introduction of m.a.s. to the London end of the Brighton
Line. It is responsible for all movements on the Central Division side with flanking
signalboxes, for the time being, at Battersea Park Junction, Stewarts Lane and Balham,
also the West London spur round to Latchmere Junction on the Western Region. The
remainder of the Brighton Line, south of Coulsdon, had already been resignalled in the
1930's.

It is situated at the east end of the station and, typically for the period, is con-
structed of concrete and brick in a style similar to those erected at Factory Junction,
Balham, etc., at the same time.

The equipment consists of a 103 lever Westinghouse 'L' type miniature lever frame along
with the standard 'magazine' train describers, emergency block bells, plungers, etc.,
plus, as for 'A', instruments for communication with Latchmere Junction.

A1l the boxes, of course, employ an
illuminated track diagram, above the lever
frame, showing all train movements in the
section by means of track circuits. Two
men per shift sre normally employed in 'B!
Box.

To the south east of 'B' Box a new signal
control centre is under construction in the
disused Falcon Lane goodsyard. This is
the focal point of the Victoria resignalling
scheme which will make redundant 'B' Box
(October 1980) plus 34 other existing signal-§
boxes. It will control the area extending
from Victoria/Holborn Viaduct out to
Wimbledon/Sutton/Epsom Downs/West Croydon/
Streatham/Otford etc. by 1983.

There is, at present, no published scheme
for resignalling the South Western Division 13! Signalbox
side of the station although this is at

CTER
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the drawing board stage. 'A' & 'C' boxes will then disappear, control presumably being
from a new centre at Waterloo.

Much of the information quoted is from G. Pryer's 'A Pictorial Record of Southern
Signalling' published by the Oxford Publishing Co.

Thanks are due to B.R. who arranged our visit and to the Station Manager at Clapham
Junction who showed the party around all three signalboxes.

R.F. Mitchell

4.9. 1979.
0=0=0=0=0~C=0=0~0=0=0=0=0~0~0=0-0~0-0~0-0=0~0~0-0-0=0=0=0-0=0~0~0=0-0=0=0~0~0~0-0-0-0-0

POWER,
Almost without notice, London's electricity gensrating power stations are d sanﬂearlrg
with as much speed as the gas works little more than a decade ago., Th

+3

U

shows the situation in +he ﬂid - 60's (to which should be added sta t
Kingston and Brimsdown), Of these, the present vpositicn is understocd tc e:
Gone or mothballed:- -ulh m, Acton Lane, Grove Road, Islington, Hackney, Bow,
Stepney, Lombard Road,
Being run down (possibly to convert to standby gas turbine):- West Ham, Bankside
Gas turbine installed or planned:- Taylors Lane, Deptford '
0il fired:- Littlebrook, Belvedere
Coal fired:- Barking (but not running full time), Brunswick |
art in use; dual coal/oil facility).'

Crvyich,

*%
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arf, Battersea (only
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LOMBARD ROAC

LITTLEBROCK

POWER STATIONS

OPERATING
Fortunately the technology and machinery of these industrial landmarks are well written
up in appropriate periodicals,But is there a need to interview employses - partiecularly
of the smaller stations -, to trace and relate the diminishing trade in sea cozl, and
perhaps to consider whether cone should be retained as a monument? (Au an aside, several
grand passenger train termini have been 'listed'- do we tend to save things with which

we are familiar, rather than those which are most inport ant??).

A recently - floated idea is that Battersea cculd be kept -with representgtive mychinery
plus a truely spacious museum of 20th century technology, The boilers could be retained
as part of the scheme - and continue to supply the Pimlico district heating circuit,
The key to retention of any redundan® industrial buildings {(as inevitably will soon be
Battersea's fate) is to find realistic ways of using the asset, s this idea realistic,
and indeed should a power st_ tion be included in the candidates for preservation?

*- for completeness, power stations owned and operated by firm# sheuld be included,
such as London Transport's Lots Road (o0il/gas), Greenwich (zas turbine) and Neasden
(demolished), Ford's at Dagenham (closed), Guiness at Park Royal, etc.,

David Thomas,
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GLIAS MEMBERS PHOTOGRAPHS - DEPOSITION IN NATTONAL COLLECTION

Many members take excellent photographs. GLIAS has long sought a way of providing

‘a home in which print copies could be deposited and made available for inspection.

The Recording Group, on behalf of GLIAS, has now agreed with the Department of the
Environment (DOE) for these photographs to be added to their National Monuments Record
Office Collection at Fortress House, Saville Row, W.1l. This collection includes
photographs of all buildings on a national basis (naturally including castles and
stately homes). There is a substantial London section. The collection can be
inspected between 10.00 and 17.30 Monday - Friday.

The collection's London section is arranged by street or area within Boroughs.  Hugh

Marks, Robert Vickers, Tim Smith and Malcolm Tucker have prepared a scheme to facili-

tate research. This will enable cross-referencing by industries and include detailed
site information on separate reference cards.

Thus, there will be a reference between:

L Classification of sites by industry type-index.

2. Reference cards for specific sites filed by industry in a separate file exclusively
for GLIAS items.

3. Photogre hs in the collection.

The sample photograph and card illustrate the system.

The DOE have agreed to accept films (10 at a time), marked-up to show which negatives
to print, and to make two copies, one for them, one gratis to the photographer, who
has the negatives returned and retains the copyright.

The DOE print needs to have basic information added to the rear - glVlng photographer,
date taken, industry, Borough, street/31te and g brief description.

Meanwhile, a reference card can show additional details. The CBA I.A. Report Card
format is being used, so that copies can be made for inclusion in the national record

of T.A. sites held at Bath - a copy of which is also housed by National Monuments
Record Office.

As the collection is mainly concerned with buildings and structures, photographs of
processes, workshop interiors, etc., might be more appropriately deposited at the
Museum of London and local Reference Libraries (ring David Thomas for details of how
this works).
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Next step

It's early days yet, and it will be some time before films of Recording Group members
have been dealt with. .After this, all members of GLIAS will be urged to participate.

At present the first 20 films have been processed, with 600 photographs to be dealt
with. Eence the photographic work-in sessions at David's (see diary) starting
17.30 with tea/coffee on demand and a break for chips at 20.00! Additional
typewriters and typists needed in particular, but there is a lot of general work

as well.

Ring David Thomas for more info. (928 8702).

NATURE OF SITE (Factory,nine,etc.) COUNTY REF .No.

FOOD PROCESEING - Grain - Tide mills G.L.C,

Grid Reference or Location Industry Dating Parish/Townshtp Date of Report
585 828 1776/1817| L.B. Newhanm 10.8,78.

DESCRIPTION: dimensions; present condition; architectural features etc.

Three 1Ii1ls Lane, Bromley by Bow, London E.3,

Two tide mills on River Les, both 'listed!', In use until 1950's,

a). House Iill, 1776 (on 1eft/west). Three floor brick built, with two additional floors with
steeply pitched slate roof, North side part timbered above site of wheels, Wooden floors
and columns,., Disused,

b). Clock 14ill, 1817,Four floor brick built, with attic floor in slated roof space, Ad joined
at west end by kiln and clock with cupola, Converted to office accomodation, including

ey ~ gt 4 y LIS

(FurthEMPaRARCHT itfo/SRaEh 35PFe FOkPAISm the back)

- E S Y - . . . . o A s
Machinery and Fittings ) A11 4 water wheels remain in situ, plus milling machinery as at closure,
b) lost machinery removed, but 3 wheels and part of sluice retained.

Danger of Demolition or Damage None - listed buildings.

Printed, Manuscript or Photographic Records Ao ,Wilson - 'London's Industrial Heritage.
Clock 141l - line drawing by D.Sxith (GLIAS); cory in Passmore Bdwards luseum,

Reporter's name and address:- Dgvid G.Thomas Return to:-
36 Pearman Street, London SE1 7RB, ————
Institution or Society:- Greater London I.A.Society (GLIAS).

CeBoA. Industrial Archaeology Report Card.

Whilst the CBA Industrial Archaeclogy Report Card is used, there is slight variation
in that the industry is at the top corner for sase of sightings this would be repeated
in the 'industry' box if a copy is to be included in the national I.A. card collection,

0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0=0~0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0=0-C=0~0~0=0~0=0~0-0~0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0
BORCUGH/LOCAL CORRESPONDENTS,

With the sheer size of London, we need members who can put us - particularly the
Recording Group Secretary - in the picture on local developments, closure of firms or
perticularly interesting local firms, The coverage is still very patchy, and we are
very glad to welcome :

Enid Vaughan Williams for Fulham area; 26 Kensington Hall G%rdens, Beaumont Ave,, W14,
David Warren for Harringay; 9 Stanhope Gardens, Highgate, N6,

7 - 173 . 2 - -2 AL

lgrcus Hind for Hillingdon; 23 Chester Road, Northwood, liiddx., HA6 3G,

ind, as & temporary measure to cover for Hugh Marks until a successor can be found,
David Thomas for Camden; 26 Pearman Street, SE1 TRB.

ALL are in need of help from members living in the respective Boroughs, and would like

to hear from other members in those Boroughs, Meanwhile, Derek Baylis will shortly be
leaving us, and we need somecne to take over the good work in Croydon,



